From: John Till

To: Khatri. Paresh. Env. Health; Nowell, Keith, Env. Health; Roe. Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Supplemental Remedial Investigation Work Plan

Date: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 11:22:45 AM

Thank you.

John R. Till

Attorney At Law

Paladin Law Group® LLP
1176 Boulevard Way

Walnut Creek, CA 94595
Telephone: 925.947.5700
Facsimile: 925.935.8488
Email: jtill@PaladinLaw.com

Website: www.PaladinlL aw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication constitutes an electronic communication within the meaning of the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. § 2510, and its disclosure is strictly limited to the recipient intended by
the sender of this message. This communication may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient and receipt by anyone other than the intended recipient does not constitute a loss of the confidential or
privileged nature of the communications. Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by return electronic mail and delete all copies of this communication. To reply to
our e-mail directly, send an e-mail to: jtill@paladinlaw.com at Paladin Law Group® LLP.

Greew Business Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health [mailto:paresh.khatri@acgov.org]

Sent: Tuesday, June 27,2017 11:15 AM

To: John Till <jtill@paladinlaw.com>; Nowell, Keith, Env. Health <Keith.Nowell@acgov.org>; Roe,
Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>

Subject: RE: Supplemental Remedial Investigation Work Plan

Mr. Till,

Please disregard the subject letter. It has been revised and forwarded to the other parties involved
in the cleanup.

Sincerely,

Paresh Khatri

From: John Till [mailto:jtill@paladinlaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 27,2017 10:21 AM
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To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health <Keith.Nowell@acgov.org>; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
<Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health <paresh.khatri@acgov.org>
Subject: RE: Supplemental Remedial Investigation Work Plan

Mr. Khatri

| have left you two voicemails regarding your letter dated June 8, 2017 which | am attaching
for your reference. Your letter is incorrectly addressed to the wrong party and related to a
property address my clients do not own. The property address referenced in your letter is
owned by a different person. My clients the Bouzos have not been named as a responsible
party and are the owners of the property located at 6251-6255 College Avenue, Oakland,
California and do not own 6235-6239 College Avenue, Vacaville, California (I am assuming
you intended this to be Oakland, California). In addition, my clients have informed me that
they have never received any prior invoices. At this point, | request that you withdraw the
letter and invoice(s) and reissue the letter and invoice(s) to the responsible party conducting
the work at and around the property listed on your letter 6235-6239 College Avenue. If you
have any questions or concerns, please contact me. Thank you.

John R. Till

Attorney At Law

Paladin Law Group® LLP
1176 Boulevard Way

Walnut Creek, CA 94595
Telephone: 925.947.5700
Facsimile: 925.935.8488
Email: jtill@Paladinlaw.com

Website: www.PaladinlL aw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication constitutes an electronic communication within the meaning of the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. § 2510, and its disclosure is strictly limited to the recipient intended by
the sender of this message. This communication may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient and receipt by anyone other than the intended recipient does not constitute a loss of the confidential or
privileged nature of the communications. Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by return electronic mail and delete all copies of this communication. To reply to
our e-mail directly, send an e-mail to: jtill@paladinlaw.com at Paladin Law Group® LLP.

GRriin Busingss

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Jonathan W. Redding [mailto:JRedding@wendel.com]

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 2:54 PM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health (Keith.Nowell@acgov.org) <Keith.Nowell@acgov.org>; 'Roe, Dilan,
Env. Health' <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>

Cc: John Till <jtill@paladinlaw.com>; 'pton@ww-envlaw.com' <pton@ww-envlaw.com>;

mehrdad@Irm-consulting.com

Subject: Supplemental Remedial Investigation Work Plan
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Dear Keith and Dilan:

Attached is the Supplemental Remedial Investigation Work Plan, a day early for
review and approval. Our intention is to implement this work plan during the
week of July 10, 2017. There are no surprises in this workplan—it is what was
discussed earlier this year. We have received and sent Access Agreements to
the Gordon and Bouzos attorneys and hope to wrap those Agreements up this
week, so that we can remain on schedule to do the necessary remedial
investigations prior to making final recommendations for SVE system
enhancements which we would like to also install later this year. We would
appreciate your prompt review and approval/comments. Thanks. Jonathan

Jonathan W. Redding

Wendel, Rosen, Black & Dean LLP
1111 Broadway, 24th Floor
Oakland, CA 94607

(510) 219-8751 (Cell)

(510) 834-6600 (Office)

(510) 622-7697 (Direct)

(510) 808-4685 (Fax)
jiredding@wendel.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This e-mail message is confidential, is intended only for the named recipient(s) above, and may contain information that is privileged, attorney work
product or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, or are not a named recipient(s), you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please
immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail message from your computer. Thank you.

Thank you for considering the environment before printing this e-mail.
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